CASE 6463: ORVILLE SLAUGHTER FOR POOL
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
28 February 197¢
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Application of Orville Slaughter CASE
for pool and -lease commingling, 6463
San Juan County, New Mexico.
BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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For the 0il Conservation . Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Division: Legal Counseli for the Division

_ State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant: Orville Slaughter, pro se
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6463.

MS. TESCHENDORKF: Case 6463, Application of

Orville Slaughter for pool and lease commingling, San Juan

N vmm bwe Al me e WA L
WS LAY WNCW L ALUU .

(3

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in this

case.

Would you identify YOurself, sir, for the

_recora?

MR. SLAUGHTER: Yes. I'm Orville Slaughter,
operator of the two leases in questidn, the Sangre de Cristo

No. 1 and the Sangre de Cristo No. 2, located in Aztec,

New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, Mr. Slaughter, would
you please stand and be sworn, sir?

(Witness sworn.}

MR. STAMETS: You may proceed, Mr. Slaughter.

MR. SLAUGHTER: Well, as you know, I'm
Orville Slaughter. I'm the operator of these two 1eases
in question, and I'm applying for commingling of tﬁo gas
zones. One is the Farmington sands at approximately 830
feet and the other is the Fruitland sand.

The Farmington sand is located in what we
call Well No. 1 and the Fruitland sand is located in what
we call Well NO. 2, which are in my exhibits Number One and

Number Two. Would you like to see those?
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1 MR. STAMETS: Yes, sir, if you would hand
2 those to us. Have those been stamped?

3 MR. SLAUGHTER: No, I did not.

IC: Ckay, you hdve just the two
P§ exhibits? ;
6 MR. SLAUGHTER: Well, actually there's three. 1

7{ You have the entire pack there.

,,,,, 8 ) R MR. STAMETS: Okav. . ... T

9 MR. SLAUGHTER: I'll speak from three ex-

10 hibits. That's the locations of .the wells.

) 4712442

Santa Fe, New Moxioo 87561

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

MR. SLAUGHTER: Now, as you know, the main

3024Pasa Blanca (308

SALLY WALTON BOYD

13 reason that I'm applying for commingling of the two leases,
b of the two wells, is hecause they are mérginal gas production|
15 As the Exhibit Number One shows, El Paso has
18 a royalty of 7-1/2 percent of the gas of the main well,
" which produces less than 500,000 cubic feet a month, and
18 the Well No. 1 is actually casing gas, and that was on strean
19 or went through the meter house, that was the first unit on.
2 Then I drilled the Well No. 2, Sangre de
2V 1 cristo No. 2, that does the 500,000 cubic feet a month, and
z of course, the reason for this is the price increase, the
& - z deregulation of the gas, and by commingiing these two zones,
~ 2 it will represent some 22,000 cubic feet of additional gas,
| » which will come from the casing gas in Well No. 1.
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Also»in my exhibit I have a letter from El
Paso, dated February 16th, 1979, and in that letter E1 Paso
indicates that they would have no objection to me commingling
those two gas zones, provided thatthey did not have to set
an additional meter house. Th&t ~- I pursued that, a second

meter house, which would have negated this hearing, but they

it's a package deal tc them, runs them about $5000 to clear -

the ground and set the hougse and sc
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everything going, so they didn't feel that the additional

22,000 cubic feet of gas, you know, even though for a second

meter house that it would justify it for them to do it.

And of course I agreed it wouldn't justify
it for me to put out the $5000 for the second meter house,
so it looks like the best solution would be to get permission
to commingle the two zones,

And just for the record, I have as Exhibit
Number Three the royalty owners on that lease. I do not
have letters from each of them stating that they'd have no
objection to it, but knowing the people myself, I'm sure

that they depénd on me as the'operatqr to do whatever is the,

is in the best economics on the lease.
Are there any questions?
MR. STAMETS: Yes, sir, Mr. Slaughter.

Let's go back to Exhibit Number One now.

},"‘ T ‘*“ B s
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You have outlined the Farmington proration

unit in blue, is that correct?

MR.

‘MR.

MR.
MR.
MR.
is classified as an
MR.
being done with the

MR.

It's got a little pressure regulator on it and when it gets

up to about 35 pounds, why, it just pops off and it's being

vented to the air.
MR.

MR,

time that was sold to El Paso, that gas. I had a contract

oﬁ that casinghead gas and that went down through the
existing meter house and it was sold, so it has been in pro=-
duction, that casinghead gas, and then when the second well
was drilled, having greater production, that's the one with
the 500,000 cubic feet, and only one meter house, naturally } ;

the casinghead gas was cut off and the No. 2 Well is now

the producer.

R
SEE

SLAUGHTER:

STAMETS: And that's the 80 acres being

'the'westmhéif of fhe northwest gquarter?

SLAUGHTER:

STAMETS: And this is an oil well?

SLAUGHTER;

oil prcducer, right.

STAMETS: 4Okay, and what's currently

casinghead

SLAUGHTER:

STAMETS :

SLAUGHTER;

Page 6

Yes, that's right.

That's right.

That's right. That productioq

~gas?

It's just being vented.

Okay.

Now, you realize that at one
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MR. STAMETS: Okay. And the proration unit

LAV

for the No. 2 Well is the entire northwest quarter
MR. SLAUGHTER: That's right.
MR. STAMETS: Now, are there differences in

the ownership of the 80 acres and the 160 acres?

MR. SLAUGHTER: No. El Paso dedicated that

additional 80 acres in red. 1In other words, I held the .||

original 80 acres and when we put in the gas line and we

had the dedication of the additional 8Q acres, making a
total of 160 acres.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, I want to make sure that
you understood my question.

When you divide the proceeds from production
from the Farmington well is that the same division that
you use for the proceeds from production from the Fruitland
well? .

MR. SLAUGHTER: Yes, it is.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

MR. SLAUGHTER: And that's why I have Exhibit
Number Three there.

MR. STAMETS: - Okay.

MR. SLAUGHTER: Those are the same folks in
both cases.

MR. STAMETE: Now how do you propose to

allocate the commingled production?
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- 1 MR. SLAUGHTER: That's a good question. From
2 what I can understand from the deregulation regulations that

3 the two gases will simply go together and apparently if the

4 Commission approves the escalation of thergas prines, they'll
5 just become as one price, if I understand your question.

6 MR. STAMETS: Okay, let me see if I can

8 When we haver a P}earing such as this, we
9 usually -- we do one of two things. We set forth a formula
eggs 10 for the allocation of production, and usually this is based
Eggg n on an exhibit which shows the historical production from
B gg;z " '] the two zones.
Egif 13 "Failing that we put in the order that it will
%séi 14 be determined by conference with the District Supervisor.
15 which of those two would you propose to do
16 in this case?
17 MR. SLAUGHTER: Well, probably with -the
18 District Superviéor because /you did notice a paragraph in
19 El Paso's letter where they did refer to the allocation of
2 gas produced from scach well in order that El P'aso»migﬁt
2 properly account for the different price vintage. So’ I
2 think if we send it back to the Area Supervisor it would
— 3 be --
- 2 MR. STAMETS: How long has the No. 2 Well
25

been produced?

I - e ~|"—\;>_v~'v;v-'5{";’noi "
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! A About eighteen months.
2 0 So I think it would be safe to assume that
31 when you commingle the wells you'd allocate all 5f the
§ 4 difference to the -- to the new well?
5 A Yes, that's correct,
6 Q Or the o0ld well, whichever way you look at
71 it
- 8 A  Yes, sir.
9 MR. STAMETS: Ok.ay, are there any questions
e‘§§ 01 of the witness? He may be excused.
gggz " Anything fu_rther in this case?
/\} ggj; 12 The case will be taken under advisement.
;‘gif 1 (Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HFERERY
CERTIFY That the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

by me; that the said transciipt is a full, frue, and correct

record of the hééffﬁé}wéiépareérby me to the best of my

ability, knowledge, and skill.

6(3&'3&\ b:) %DQA

Sally Wi. Boyd C.S.R.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico

28 February 1979

EXAMINER HEAR:NG

: e )
IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
Application of Orville Slaughter ) CASE
for pool and lease commingling, ) - €463
San Juan County, New Mexico. )
)
BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF BEARING
APPEARANCES
For the 0il Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel for the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant: Orville Slaughter, pro se
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6463.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6467%. Annlication of
Orville Slaughter for pool and lease commingling, San Juan
County, New Mexiéo.

| MR. STAMETS: C§11 fof appeérancekwin ﬁhlé

case. _ L |

Would you identify yourself, sir, for the
record?

MR. SLAUGHTER: Yes. I'm Orville Slaughter,

operator of the two leases in question, the Sangre de Cristo

No. 1 and the Sangre de Cristo No. 2, located in Aztec,

New Meaxico.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, Mr. Slaughter, would
you please stand and be sworn, sir?
(Witness sworn.)
MR. STAMETS: You ﬁay proceed, Mr. Slsughter.
MR. SLAUGHTER: Well, aé you know, I'm-
Orville Slaughter. I'm the operator of these two leases
in question, and I'm applying for coﬁmingling of two gas
gones. One is the Farmington sands at approximately 890
feet and the other is the Fruitland sand.

The Farmington sand is located in what we
call Well No. 1 and the Fruitland :@nd is located in what
we call Well NO. 2, which are in my exhibits Number One and

Number Two. Would you like to see those?

R R o

Y

P
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MR. STAMETS: Yes, sir, if you would hand
those tc us. Have those been stamped?
MR. SLAUGHTER: No, I did not.
MR. STAMETS: Okay, you have just the two
exhibits?
| MR. SLAUGHTER: Well, actually there's three.

Cristo Ho. 2, that does the sbo,ooo cubic feet a month, and

You have the entire paék there.

MR. STAMETS: - -

MR. SLAUGHTER: I'll speak from three ex-

hibits. That's the locations of the wells,

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

MR. SLAUGHTER: Now, as you kaow, the main
reason that I'm applying for commingling of the two leases,
of the two wells, is because they are marginal gas production,

As the Exhibit Number One shows, El1 Paso has
a royalty of 7-1/2 percent of the gas of the main well,

which produces less than 500,000 cubic feet a month, and

the Well No. 1 is actuallyrcasing gas, and that was on st:eaq

or went through the meter house, that was the first unit on.

Then I drilled the Well No. 2, Sangre da

of course, the reason for this is the price increase, the
deregulation of the gas, and by commingling these two zones,
it will represent some 22,000 cubic feet of additional gas,

which will come from the casing gas in Well No. 1.
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Als0 in my exhibit I have a letter from Ei
Paso, dated February 1l6th, 1979, and in that letter E1 Paso
indicates that Ehey would have no objection to me commingling
those two gas zonos, provided'thatthey did not have to set
an additional meter house. That -~ I pursued that, a sacond
meter house, which would have negated this hearing, but they
informed me that the price of the meter house, aven though
it's a package deal to them, runs them about $5000 to clear
the ground and set the house and set the meter runs and get
everything going, so they didn't feel that the additional
22,000 cubic feet of gas, you know, even though for a second
meter house that it would justify it for them to do it.

And of course I agreed it wouldn't justify
it for me to put out the $5000 for ﬁha second meter house,
so it 1ooksklike the best solution would be Lo get permission
+o commingle the two zones.

And just for the record, I have as Exhibit
Rumber Th:ee thé royalty éwners on that lease. I do not
have 1ettersrfrom each of them stating that they'd have no
objection to it, but knowing the.people myself, I'm sure
that they depend on me as the operator to do whatever is -ths,
is in the best economics on the lease.

Are there any questions?

MR. STAMETS: Yes, sir, Mr. Slaughter.

Let's go back to Exhibit Number One now.

e T LN
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- 1 You have outlined the Farmington prorztion
| 2 | unit in blue, is that correct?
[ 3 MR. SLAUGHTER: Yes, that's right.
| 4 MR. STAMETS: And that's the 80 acres being

5 fhé wast h&lf of the norfhﬁest éu#rter?

8 MR. SLAUGHTER: That's right.
7§ MR, STAMETS: And this is an oll well?

8 MR. SLAUGHTER: That's right. That productionj
8l is classified as an oil producer, right.
10. MR. STAMETS: Okay, and what's currently

ti § being done with the casinghead gas?

Be8) 4113402

Now Moxico 57501

12 , MR. SLAUGHTER: 1It's just being vented.

13! It's got a little pressure requlator on it and when it gets

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND AEPORTER
30840 Plasa Blanea
Santa P,

SALLY WALTON 80YD

14| up to about 35 pounds, why, it just pops off and it's being
15 | vented to the air.

16 . MR. STAMETS: Okay.

17 MR. SLAUGHTER: Now, you realize that at one
18 | time that was sold to El Paso, that gas. I had a éontract
19 & on that casinghead gas and that went down through the

20| gxisting meter house and it qu sold, so it has been in pro-
21 } duction, that casinghead gas, and then when the second well

was drilled, having greater production, that's the one uithr

AL e ey

" the 500,000 cubic feet, and only one meter house, naturally

the casinghead gas was cut off and the No. 2 Well is now

* ¥ B N

the producer.
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MR. STAMRTS: Okay. And the proration unit
2 for the No. 2 Well is the entire northwest quarter?
3 MR. SLAUGHTER: That's right.

4 MR. STAMETS: Now, are there differences in

5| the ownership of the 80 acres and the 160 acres?
MR. SLAUGHTER: No. El Pasc dedicated that

7 additional 80 acres in red. 1In 6ther words, I held the

B it o S
-]

:F ; . : . - mand 8
T : B Or1gil

1al 80 acres and whaen we prut in the gas line and we

9 | had the dedication of the additional 80 acres, making a

gggs 10§ total of 160 acres.
Esgg n MR. STAMETS: Okay, I want to make sure that
) ggj; 12 you understood my questicn.
;E sg 13 When you divide the proceeds from production
38? 41 from the Parmington well is that the same division that
15 you use for the proceeds from production from the Fruitland
1 well?
7 MR. SLAUGHTER: Yes, it is.
18 MR. STAMETS: Okay.
19 MR. SLAUGHTER: And that's why I have Exhibit
2 Number Three there.
2 MR. STAMETS: Okay.
2 MR. SLAUGHTER: Those are the same folks in ~,
- = both cases.
i e 2 MR. STAMETS: Now how do you propose to g
25

allocate the commingled production?
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MR. SLAUGHTER: That's a good question. From .
what I can understand from the deragulation raegulations that
the two gases wiil simply go together and apparently if the
Commission approves the esca;ution of the gas prices, they'll
just become as one price, -if I understand your question.

6 MR. STAMETS: Okay, let me see if I can

.

clarify this for you.

When we have a hearing auch as thig, wa

usually ~- we do one of two things. We set forth a formula

10 for the allocation of production, and usually this is based

n on an exhibit which shows the historical production from

}
7

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIZD SHORTHAND REPORTER

12
-the two zones.

" failing that we put in the order that it will

Santa Pe, New Moxico §7501

14

3020 Pkaxa Blenca (398) 47123483

be determined by conference with the District Supervisor.

15
Which of those two would you propose tc do

1
6 in this case?

17
! MR. SLAUGHTER: Well, probably with- the

1
8 District Supervisor because you did notice a paragraph in

19 El Paso's letter where they did refer to the allocation of
gas produced from each well in orxder that El Paso might
2 properly account for the different price vintage. 8o I
think if we send it back to the Area Supervisor it would
be ~--

MR. STAMETS: How long has the No. 2 Well

been produced?
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A About eighteen months,
Q So I think it would Le safe to assume that
when you commingle the wells you'd allocate all of the

difference to the -- to the new well?

L]

A Yes, that's correct. , - R 3

Q Or the o0ld well, whichever way you look at

%- —— : : R C .. A Yes, sir. . : Hﬂvwwr.N_j ,,,,,,,

MR. STAMETS: Okay, are there any questions

B L PR

10 .
of the witness? He may be excused.

1
Anything further in this case?

12
The case will be taken under advisement.

13

(Hearing concluded.)

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87601 -

14

SALLY WALTON 80YD
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY
CEBTTEY Mhat the forogoing and attached ‘ranscript of
Hearing before the Oil Conservation Divisiocn was reported
by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct
féééfdstdiﬁémﬁééfiﬁé;wgreéarediby mewgéwgﬂé'be;£>bf7my

ability, knowledge, and skill.

Sally W. Béyd C.S.R.




- STATE OF NEW MEXICO

AT /
Fiey ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
Vool .. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 20688
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING

- BANTA FE NFW MEXICO A 7501

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

March 20, 1979

(50351 827-2434

Re: CASE NO. 6463
Mr. Orville Slaughter ORDER .NO. R=5947
2626 Adams St,
-Denver, Colorado 80205
Applicant:
Orville Slaughter
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

{KQburs'very'tru

JOE D.
Director

JDR/f4

cbpy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCC X

Artesia OCC_ X

Aztec OCC

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING .

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
CASE NO. 6463

. Oridsr No. R-5547
APPLICATION OF ORVILLE SLAUGHTER
FOR POOL AND LEASE COMMINGLING, .

SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing .at .9 a.m. on February 28,
1379, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.
Stamets. .

NOW, on this 16th . day of March, .1979, the Division
Director, having considered .the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises, e o

FINDS: . . -

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction .0of this cause and the
subject matter thereof. S .

{2) That the applicant, Orville Slaughter, seeks
authority to commingle Oswell-Farmington Pool production .
from his Sangre de Cristo Well No. 1 with undesignated
Fruitland production from his Sangre de Cristo Well No. 2,
both located in Unit D of Section 34, Township 30 Rorth,
Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Hexico. ,

(3) That from the Oswell-Farmington zone, said Well
No. 1 is capable of very low naxginalxproduatignvonly.

(4) That from the Fruitland zone, said Well No. 2 is
capable of low marginal production only. L

{5) That the proposed "ommingling should result in the
recovery cf additicnsl hydrocarkons from the subject pools,

thereby preventing waste, .and .will not violate correlative
rights.” S

e
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Case No. 6463
Order No. R=5947

(6) That the ownership under both wells is common.

(7) That in order to allocate the commingled production
to each of the commingled pools, applicant should consult
with the supervisor of the Aztec district ogfice .of the

Division_and detcoymine an-allocatlion formula or periodic
productivity test procedure for each of said wells.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: .

(1) That the applicant, Orville Slaughter, is hereby
authorized to commingle Oswell-Farmington Pool Production
from his Sangre de Cristo Well .No. 1 and Undesignated
Fruitland production from his Sangre de Cristo Well No. 2,
both located ir Unit D of .Section 34, Township 30 North,
Range 1l West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico. _

(2) That the applicant shall consult with the Supervisor
of the Aztec district office .of the .Division and determine
an allocation formula or periodic productivity test procedure
to be used in allocating production to each of the subiject
wells. .

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause 1is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary. . :

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. e R .




NEW MEXICO Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION ;‘hm C-Jloic )
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT B ot
- .
All lﬂll‘n(fl muel be lrom the suleer bawndstles of Lthe Section,
Operalot Leas Well No .
j P -~ [}
Oy it Q/Au/,///r Ay Gt DE (ric T3 1¢2
Unil Letter Section - TownaXi Range Courly - P Y
E_ 24 ZON 1w S AN
| gmol roaloq_ékocouon ol Wells Y . . /é,\."‘,‘" w'/’_ »
E ) g A RS feet from the ANl g (4 line and S0 lcel from the (W} e tine
‘\‘ ; cround_!..'vol Elev, Prod rlr}g[ mlm‘ 7..~ Pool Dedicated Acteoqet
' 3 R VI /S A Acres

1. Outline the acreage dcdicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below,

"2, If more than one lease is dedicatad so bz i2d) (uiline cach and identify the owr;crélﬂivip thereof (both as to working
interest and royalty). . ‘

: 3. If more than one lease of different ownership i= dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

{J Yes  [_] No  liansweris **yes." iype of consolidaiion

If ar3wer is “no’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually béen consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.)
No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
lorced-poohng, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the. Commxs-
Blon.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify thot the information con-
toined herein Is true ond complete to the
best of my knowledge and beliel.
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—_———— - Nt:.n- ; A — '_

Posilion
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— e e e e G

Cowmpany

Dote

292 }509 :

I hereby certify thot the »"!' lecation
shown on this plot wos plotted from field
notes of octial surveys mode by me or
under my supervision, ond thot the some

Lt T T U —

SN TS
[ is true and correct 1o the best of my
- b knowledge and belief.
_—————_1-—-__{&-—‘ o’r”'_ - .
' ————— e
[} - N Date Surveyed
‘ (._r 1 ‘Mé o s P e —————
[] SUb ited by 1 Registesed Protosatonal Enjineer
i ' and/or Land Surveyor
I Hedring Daie +
| S
: pa— . = | Cesttficnte No.
W ] ¥ p— ] r P X {
1 n® 30 [13-] e2 1328 35S 19an IC  Ie40 2000 1300 1000 800 [




' NATURAL GAS
ElPaso coveany B FAso, TETAS 79078
. PHONE: 915-543-2600

February 16, 1979

Mr. Orville Slaughter
2626 Adams Street

Denver, Colorado 80205

“Re:” " Sangre De Cristo
No. 1 & 2 Wells
NW/4 Section 34-30N-11W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to your letter of February 8, 1979, this is
to advise that El Paso has no objection to the co-
mingling of Farmington and Fruitland formation gas
produced from the captioned wells with the under-
standing that El Paso will not be required to install
any additional facilities to accept delivery of such
commingled gas.

As previously stated, you will be required to advise-
El Paso of the allocation of the gas produced from
each well in order that El Pasc may properly account
for the different price vintage gas under each Gas
Purchase Agreement,

Very truly yours,

R. A. Wilson
Administrator, Gas Purchases

RAW:dl

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATICN DIVISION
EXHIZIT NO._ 24

CASE NO. %% 3
Submitied by

Hearing Daie
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Dockets Nos. 9-79 and 10-79 are tentatively set for hearing on March»lh and 28, 1979. ‘Applications for

hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,
Docket No. 7-79

DOCKET: COMMISSION UEARING - FRIDAY - FEARUARY 23, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -~ 9 A,M, - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6461: In the matter of the hearing called by the Ofl Conservatfon Commission on its own motion to permit

Mayor Eddie Armenta, the Village of Jemez Springs, and all other interested parties to appear and
show cause why the Jemez Well No, 1 located in Unit A of Section 26, Township 18 North, Range 2
East, Sandoval County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a

Division-approved plugging program.

Docket No, 8-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 28, 1979

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, " . ...

STATE L.AND OFFICE BUILDING; SANTA FE, NEW MEX1CO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6422: (Continued from January 31, 1979, Examiner Heariug)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motfon to permit
Relton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc., Travelers Indemnity Company, and all cother interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Brent Well No, 1 located in Unit M of Section 29 and the
Brent Well No. 3 located in Unit G of Section 19, both in Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program,

CASE 6434: (Continued from Jamuary 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Applicatfion of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexica.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its State *0" Well No. 5
to be located in Unit H of. Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit
which cannot be so drained by the existing well, amd further seeks approval of a waiver of existing
well-spacing requirements.,

CASE 6435: (Continued from February 14, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drllling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its W. A. Weir "B" Well
No. 3 located in Unit B of Section 26, Township 19 South, Range 36 East, Fumont Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit
which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a waiver of existing
well-spacing requirements.

CASE 6436: (Continued from Januvary 31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilliing, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its State "U" Gas Com
Well No. 2 to be located in Unit C of Section 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effeetively and efficiently drain that portionm of the pro-
ration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a waiver
of existing well-spacing requirements.

CASE 6462: Application of McClellan 0il Corﬁoration for an unorthodox well location, Chaves COUﬁty, New Mexico,

aApplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Marlisue

State Well No. 3 to be located 1155 feet from the North line and 1485 feet from the West line of

Section 24, Township 14 South, Range 29 East, Double "L" Queen Associated Pool, Chaves County, New
- Mexico, the NE/4 NW/4 of £aid Section 24 to be dedicated to the well,

‘=:::Efff~fif3: Application of Orville Slaughter for pool and lease commingling, :San Juanr County, New‘Hexico.

“~

_ Applicant, in the above~-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Oswell-Farmington Pool production
from his Sangre de Cristo Well No. 1 with undesignated Fruitland production from his Sangre de
Cristo Well No. 2, both located in Unit D of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, San Juan
County, New Mexico.
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ROUGH STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

dar/ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
r LT T B

IN THE MATTER OF THE HREARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
- , DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF - ‘ i
b o - __llconsiDERING: ‘

CAcE No. 6463 : |

!’ Order No. K-57Y7 k

APPLICATION OF ORVILLE SLAUGHTER | -
FOR POOL AND LEASE COMMINGLING, |
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

>
——_—

1
%

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

\ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 28

19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Rjichard I Stameit-sj

NOW, on this day of March ¢ 19 79 , the

Division ﬁiréétor) having considered the testimony, the record, 5
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof. ,

(2) That the applicant, Orville Slaughter, seeks authority
to commingle Oswell-Farmington Pool production from his Sangre de
Cristo Well No. 1 with undesignated Fruitland production from his
Sangre de Cristo Well No. 2, both located in Unit D of Section 34,

Township 30 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

2 e ¢
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IT IS THERLFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Orville Slaughter, is hereby

authorized to commingle Osrwell-Far'mipgtj.onﬂ }"éoi ?fngctipn ard

. ) . Erom s '
Undos g R L FruiVlaed Prodad ﬁow‘hl
2

Sangre de Cristo Well No. 1 andfthe Sangre de Cristo Well No. 2,

West, NMPM, San Juan -County, New Mexico.

(2) That the applicant shall consult with the Supervisor

of the Aztec district office of the Division and determine
or peviedit fﬂdtc”'m’br Yas PN&‘(I{Q'{ Vo be wsed u

an,,a]1noation'""form‘ti’léjf-én—-ehe-sallocatu} @ production to each

aLaCe

% Yhe S« 64441/":04% . 13

' (ALTmATé ).

S pd
/

2 .
(@) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico,; on the day and year herein-

abcve designated.




